Mark Saloio <msaloio@tisburyma.gov>

Re: Attached Records Request Response
Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Thu, 9 Apr 2020 19:23:25 +0000

This information was referenced in item #2 on the written response. Thank you.

Mark G. Saloio

Chief of Police

Tisbury Police Department

32 Water Street, P.O. Box 426
Vineyard Haven, MA 02568
508-696-4240 ext 601
508-693-5543 fax

Confidentiality Notice | This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, legally privileged and/or CORI information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this email in error, immediately contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message. This email message may be monitored by the Tisbury Police Department.

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 3:13 PM

To: Mark Saloio <msaloio@ tisburyma.gov>

Subject: Re: Attached Records Request Response

Thank you!
Did you ran a search looking for solicitations received by the PD?
Thanks!

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org
Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: Mark Saloio <msaloio@ tisburyma.gov>
Date: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 at 2:30 PM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>
Subject: Attached Records Request Response

Hello Emiliano,

Please see the attached response to your records request. Thank you.

Mark G. Saloio

Chief of Police

Tisbury Police Department

32 Water Street, P.O. Box 426
Vineyard Haven, MA 02568
508-696-4240 ext 601
508-693-5543 fax

Confidentiality Notice | This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, legally privileged and/or CORI information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this email in error, immediately contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message. This email message may be monitored by the Tisbury Police Department.
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